From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 25 January 2010 16:27

To: Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards; Dennis Murray; Tony Rush
(rush_aj@cgm.co.uk); Susan Clark; Frank McFadden

Subject: Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) - History

Attachments: Minutes 100608V1.pdf

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

You should not forward this email to any party not on the original distribution list. The contents of this email are likely to be
exempt from FOISA disclosure under Section 36(2)b of the Freedom of information (Scotland) Act 2002

Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History of Misbehaviour

As part of building the file on BSC, and therefore of particular relevance to Tony’s workstream, | said | would dig out
some relevant history.

The first submission here are the minutes of a 10/6/08 (nearly a month post contract date) with Consortium
management to discuss a lack of progress/mobilisation. Scott McFadzen was subsequently transferred off the ETN
by BB and Colin Brady appointed in his place. Brady in turn was replaced by Martin Foerder just as we signed the
Princes St SA in March 2009.

Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director
tie Limited

Mobile I

From: Steven Bell

Sent: 13 June 2008 13:29

To: Dennis Murray; Robert Bell; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan; Alasdair Sim; Tony Glazebrook; Colin McLauchlan;
Stewart McGarrity

Subject: FW: Notes from Meeting on 10 June 2008

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

FYI

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:
Fax:

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

CEC00605553_0001



www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Steven Bell

Sent: 13 June 2008 13:27

To: 'Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk’

Subject: Notes from Meeting on 10 June 2008
Importance: High

Scott,

Please find attached notes from our meeting on Tuesday night. Itis essential that you make quick progress on these
issues.

tie actions under items 2,4 and 7 have been completed and the Consortium office item 5 on security options is being
completed this afternoon.

Please confirm completion or planned completion dates of your items by return.
Thank you
Steven

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Fax:

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk
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